FROT ROTE: A1l persone olaiming any tivle to, interest in, lien or incum-
brance upon ths property deseribed in the Parecelng bill of cemplaiut or
any psrt thereo! will be required %o answer tc'e$efy paragraph hergol bud

angwer under oath 1g hershy expressly waived.

SolYtitor tor compihinant,

SPETE OF ALABAMA, |
COURTY OF BALDVLE,]

Persomally sppeared befare me, Virglnls E. Yrenshaw, a Kotary
Public im and for sald state and gﬁﬂﬂﬁ;, Orvig ¥, Brown, sho upon oath
&epeses and sayst

Thet he 18 the selicitor er agent fer tke Uomplalinani in the
fore;oing cause and g Shereboy duly auﬁherize@ 0 make this sath, that
the facls shated in the Ioregeing 2iil of complaind upon knowledge ars
tres, that hs i1s informed as fc 3he.facts therein wd tpon information
and beleif ss thereir ghated snd varily beleived and so gtates that the

seme are irue. / %
A / A ﬁv—"’—‘
_ "-U( L

Beorn 4o snd svbeseribed to befure me &

Hotary Fublic whess seal is hereto affized .

this 23rd, dsy of april, 1948,

ﬁSQJ*T'Pﬁblld,'Baliwan veuntj, Alabama.
,ammzssleﬂ Bxpires: Aug. 1, 1943,




CLGA 8. MOHE

Complainant
VE. : ' EQUITY
. ' CIRCUIT COURT
RAYMOND F. REBEDQUX, et al ' oF
Defendants BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABANA

INTERROGATORIES PROPOUNDED TO R. D. HOCKS, JR., AS SECRETARY-
TREASURER OF THE HATIONAL FARM LOAN ASSQGIATIGN '

INTERROGATORY I: Whst is your officisl position with the Fedérsl
Land Benk of New Otleans and the Lend Benk Commission.

II: As such officer, have you in your possession
any of the papers relating to mortgages wade by Raymond F.
Rebedoux and wife, Mary A., September 7, 1940, to the Federal
Land Bank of Kew Orleans and to the Land-Bank:Gommissioner upon
the BE: of the 8%@ of Bection 10, Tp 6 8, B 3 E, in Bsldwin Gounﬁy,
_Alabsm&? ' '

IV: If among these papers there is a (Creditor's
Feceipt, Form No. 6Y3, Rev., executed by either Mrs. Olga S.
Mche or Mils J. Mohe, her husband, in payment for their inberest
in said land, "please produce and atbtach this to your deposition
as "exhibit AY,

v: If you do not have the originsl receipt but
have a photostatic éopy of same made under the directions of the
New Qrieans effice of the Federal lond Bank and as such being
g part of your files, please attach this.

| Respondent suggeste the name of Virginis C.

Lewie, of Robertsdele, a5 a suitable person to act ae Commissioner
in taking the foregoing testimony. '

Breor & (ot Z e

Bolicitor for Bessie F. uoodZ?V'

It is agreed between the Solicitors for the parties if original
receipt is not in hande of witness that_a photostatic copy of the
paper called for above may be attached in lieu of the original,

subjiect only to such objeétions a8 could legslly be interposed to

said original. /@&Ciqﬁl /A 4 A
ta31lcitors for “ogplalnant

4$£ua4,o<J %ﬂ <:Eau-

Selicitor for Bespondent, Bes
F. Gooden.



OLGA ©. HOHE :
' Complainant EQUITY

Vs | | CIRGUIT COURT
RAYMOND F. REBEDOUX, et al 0F ‘
Defendants BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

INTIRROGATORIES PROPOURDED. TG R. D. HOCKS, JR., AS SECRETARY-
TREASURER OF THE NATTIONAL TFTARY LOAN AﬁGOCIATIQN ' :

INTERROGATORY I: YWhet is your officisl position with the Federal
Lend Benk of New Orleans and ihe Lend Bank Coumission.
II: Did you hold this position in the months of

August and September, 19403

IIT: As Sﬂch officer, have you in your possession
any of the papers relctlng to mortgages wade by Raymond F.
Rebedoux and wife, Mary g Septpmoer 7, 1940, to the Federsl Land
Bank of Few Qrlesns and to tﬂ% Land Be qk Commissioner, upon the

f Tp 8 8, R 8 E, in Baldwin County,

SEg of the SWE of %eculon 101
Alebema? . "‘g
S 1Vy  If mmaag thege Papers there is a Creditor

Receipt, Form ¥o. 673, Rev., vxecuted by either Mrs. Olgs B. Mohe
or Nils J. Mohe, herchusbend, in payment for their inberest in
gz2id lana, please produce and attach this to your deposition as
CPExhibit AWM. |

V. IT you do not have fhe Grlvlnal recelpt out
hsve 2 phoiostatic copy of same maée under tne directions of the
New Orleans office of the Federal Land Bank and as such being =
part of your files, please attach this.

Respoadena suvgests thé ngme of Virginia Q.

Lewis, of Rooertsdale as e sultable person to zct 28 Commigsioner
in taklng the foregoi ng testimony.

a7 5. C&MM

Solicitor for Bessie *.g?ébden

It is agreed betwsen ithe Solicitors for the parties if origdinel
= .

receipt is not in hands of witness that & photostatic copy of the
raper called for above may be attached in lieu of the original,

subject only to such opjections as could legally be interposed to

sz2lid original.

Solicitors for Complainant

5: 2 f;@ .
Soligitors for Heqponaen Besgie
¥. Gocden
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BILL 70 QUIET TITLE

0 THE HONORABLE F. . HARE; JUDGE OF THE CIRCUIT COURT,.

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA: SITTING IN BQUITY:

Your oraztor, Olge 8. Mohe, presents this her bill of cém@laint
ragainst Reymond F. Bebedoux axnd Mary A. Rebsdoux, and thereupon you? erﬁtcr
compleins and shows unto this Court and your Honor as followss

FIRST: Your orator, Olgs S. Mohe, is over twenty-one years of age
end & resident of Foley, Bazldwin Counbty, Alsbsmae. The Respondents Reymond F.
Rebedoux snd Mary A. Rebedoux ere residents of Indienapolis, Indiene snd both
over the age of twenty-one years.

SECOND: Your oretor cvms snd is in the achtusl, quiet and peacesble
pogsession of the following deseribed real property situated in Beldwin Couﬁty
Alabame, bo-wit: "Southesst Quarter of the Scuthwest Quarter, Section 10,
Township € South of Range 3 gast, Bsldwin County, Alabams.”

THIRD: The Respondents claim or are‘repuﬁed %o olaim some right,
title or interest in or insumbrence upon the said lands: no suit is pending
to enforce or Lest the walidity of such titls, interest in or incumbrance upon
the said land, and your orstor brings this bill of compleint sgainst the said é
Respondents to settle the title to the said lands and to clesr up all doubts
and disputes concerning the same. Your orator here and now calls upon the
saild Reaspondents to set forth and speéify their right, title or interest in
and incumbrsnee upon the sald lands or sny part thereof and how end by what
instrument the ssme 1s derived and cregted.

FOURTH: Your orator by warranty deed dated September 16, 1940,
which seld deed was filed fof record September 20, 1940 end recorded in deed
bcokI?SNS pege 88=89 of the FProbate Records of Beldwin County, Alsbama, con-
veyed to the‘Bespendents, Reymond F. Rebhedoux snd Mary A. Rebedeux,.ﬁhe pro-
perty hereinabove described as, to-wits "Southeast Querter of the Southwest
Quarter, Section 10, Towaship 6 South, Range 3 Eesb, Baldwin County, Alebema,
s copy of which deed is hereto attached snd marked Exhibit "A" and made a part
of this bill of compleint, at which time thers was an indebtedness outstanding
to yoﬁr orator in the ameunt of One Thousand One Hundred Forty-four snd 22/100
Dollers ($1144.22) and the Respondents to this bill of compleint execubed an
agreement with your érator, a copy of which is hereto attached sud merked

ﬂxhibitz”B“ end made a pert of this hill of ecomplaint, whereby in the terms

i thereof it provided that "the purpose end intent of this instrument is to

give to Olge S. Mohe, her heirs snd assigns, the full right of redempbtion

should perties of the first psrt forfeit the payments to the Federal Land Baunk

or Lend Benk Commissioner and %o take over the property the seme as if the

parties of the first part hed conveyed %o them by quit elsim deed and in ocase




rebedoux be made parties respondent te this bill of complaint and that the

~Fage Two=

they take over this property under these conditions, then this instrument is
to operste as = guit claim deéd, forfeiting sll our rights of redemption and
sonveying our rights or sgulty we mey have in the isnd deseribed in the zsid
mortgage to 0lga 8. Mohe.," Your orstor shows further unmbo this Honorable
Court that the said moritgages es shown by rxhibit "G" snd Exhibit "D" hersto
attached and mede a pert of this bill of compleint thet the property conveyved
by these mortgages referrsd to in this instrument is the ssme property that
was conveysd by your orstor, Olga B. Mohe, %o the Respondents,'ﬁaymond Fe
Rebedoux and Hery A. Rebedoux by warranty deed, which is heretc attached and
merked mxhibit "A". TYour orator shows Turther thet the Respondents did defaui
in the peyments to the Federsl Land Bank end Lend Benk Commissioner which were
due in June 1541 and that your orator was forced Te make these payments to
the PFodersl Lend Bank and Lend Bank Commissioner, a copy of the receipt is
hereto sttached snd marked ixhibit "E", snd made & vart of this bill of com-
plaint, and thet at this time your orator was pleced in the actual, peunceable
possession of this property by the Respondents and has been in the setusl,
peacesble, quiet possession of this property since that date.

PRAYER FOR PROCESS

Your orator prays that the said reymond F. Rebedoux and Mary Ae

usuel process of this Honoreble Court do forthwith issue to them.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Your orator further prays thet upon the finel hearing of this
gause thet your Ho#or will meke snd enter a decree against the said Respon-
dents guieting title to the said land and adjudging snd decreeing that your
orator is the owner thereof in her own right, that the title thereto is in
her forever,quietiﬁg your orator’s title thereto ageinst the said Raymﬂnd Fa
Rebedoux and WMary A. Rebedoux, edjudging end decreeing thet they are without
right, titls or interest in the said land snd that they have and hold no in-
cumbrance upon the same snd further esdjudging end decreeing ﬁhat the said
instrument szbove referred to as axhibit "B" be adjudged smd decreeﬁ to be a
quit claim.deed es recited therein to the property abcve-described end re-
ferréd to, conveying all of the right, title and interest to the said pro-
perty to your orstor, Olga S. liohe, and edjudging end decrseing that Haymond
F» Rebedoux and Mery A. Rebedoux, Respondents, are without right, title or
interest in the said land and that they have end hold mo incumbrance upon the:

SENG.
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~Foage Three- -

Your orator further prays for sach other, further snd generel

relief as she may be equitably entitled to the premises considered.




or threats on the part of the husband.

GIVEN under my hand and ¢fficial seal of office this 16th day of Seplember,
1940,

~ ORVIS M. BROVE, |
Notary Publie, Baldwn County, Alabama.
Hy Conmission expires: April 2nd, 1943,

/,




she signedihe same of her own free will and aceprd, and withoud fear, constraind

BEHIBIR A%,

HAFRANTY DEED,

THE STATE OF ALABAMA,)
BALDUIY COUNTY. -

_ ENOW ALL MEN BY THESE FEESINTS, That for and in consideration of the sum
of Five Dollars ($5.00) and other good ani valuable considerations, cash in
hand paiei to the undersigned by RAYHOND ¥. REBEDOUX and wife BARY A. REBEDCUX,
the receipt of which is hereby anknowledée&, we, the undersigned granvors,
OLGA S, HOHE and hey husbard FILS J, NOHE, have i:his day bargained and seld,
and by these presents do hereby grant, bargain, sell am convey unto Raymond

¥, Bebedoux and wife Hary A, Rébeﬁoux, the following desceribed fracit or parcel

of land, lying and being in Baldwin County, f‘la%xama, and more parvicularly

h=1

bounded and deseribved a® fellows:
Southeast Quarter (SEL) of the Sowthwest Quarter (SWZ) of
Sectfon Ten {10), Tomshép Siz (6) South, of Range Three (3) &

Eagt, of St. Stephens Meridian, Baldwin County, “labama,
containing forty (40) acres more or less,

b4
T0 HAVE 4% O HOLD the ssid tract or parcel of land wato the said
Raymond F. Eebedoux ard wife ’Eﬁarg.ﬂ. Rebedtoux, their heirs and assigns, in
fee sim;aife forever; and for the consideration aforesaid; we do for ourselves,
for our heirs, executors and adminisirators, successors ard assigns, covenant
%o and with the said Raymond ¥, Rebedoux and wife Hary A. Rebedoux the we
are lwfully seized and possessed in fee simple of said tract or parcel of
land: thet we have ‘aL good and lawful right %o lg?_\ell and convey the same a8
aforesaid; that the sé.me is free qf all encumbf&ﬁaes, and that we will for-

L

ever warrant snd defend the title thereto against the lawful claims of all
parsgons wvhemsogvyer, . .

IN WITHESS YHERECE, we ha.:%é hersuntoc set our hanfs and seals this 16th
day of Sep%em?aer, 1940 _ |
OLGA 8. HOHE {SHAL)
NYLS T, MOHE (SEAL)

TEE SPATE OF ALABAMA,)
BALDWIN COUNTY. )

I, Orvis i, Brown, & Notary Public, in and for said Uounty, in said
State, hereby certify that Olga S. Nohe ard her husband ¥ils J. iiche, whose
names are signed ko the foregoing conveyance, and who are known to me, ack~-
nowledged before me om this day $that, being informed of the centents of the
canveyance they executed the same voluntarily on the day the same bears date.

And I de Purther certify that on the 16th day 6f Sepjember, 1940, came
before me the within named Glga 5. Mohe, known to m& 4o be the wife of The

within pamed Fila J, NMohe, who, being exmmined sepatats and apart from the
husband touching her asignature to the within named deed, acknowledged that




forfeiting all pur pights of redemption and conveying our ridht or eguity we

EXHIBIT "B".

AGREZMENT FOR BENEFIT OF CREDITGR.

THE STATE (F ALABAMA, )
BATDWIN COUNTY, }

PHIS INDINTURE, made and entered into on this the 16th day of September
1940 by and between she undersigned Raymond F. Bebedoux and wife dary A. Reb-
edoux of the first part and Olga 5. Nohe party of the second pert, WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the sald parties of the first part are indebited to the party
of the second part in the dum of Bleven Hundred and Forty-Four and 22/100
{$1144.22) Dollars which parties of the first part asre uwnable to pay at this
time and are desirous of providing for the pa;yment thereaf to the full ex-
tent of their ability.

NOW, THIREF(RE, in consideration of the premises and of the sum of One
Dollar {@1.0@) %o them in hand paid by the said party of the second pari
the resa@t whereof is hereby acknowledged, do hereby by these presents,
grant, bargain, sell a8d convey unto the said party of the second part, her
heirs, exegubors, adm:,matra‘wrs ard assigns all rights of redemption a.nd. with
the fmll right and a.utheri’a;r to pay off the Bederal Land Bank Mortgage and/
or land Bank Cmﬁ.ssmner mortgage which bears date of September ik, 1940
end filed of record in the Probate Uffice of Balawin County, ﬁlaba.ma on Sepb-
ember 17th, 1940 hereby! granting unto her, her helrs and assigns the right to
take gp and continme the payments of this lean if we should defawlt in the
payment of the same and after the lean is paid in full o hold the possession
of the property unitil the balance which we have paid on the Federal land Bank
loan plus the amount due by this indebhedness is peid irn full plus interess
at six per cenmt (64) but if parties of the first part should continue the
payment to the Federal Land Bank in full then the rights under this assignment
are null and void but it is éur intention o waive all rights of exempilon
granted us by the Constitution ard laws of the State of Llabama ag to home-
stead exemptions a® to the smount dne as evidenced by this instrument.

The purpose and intent of this instrument is to give to Ulga S. Hohe,
her heirs gnd assigns the full right of redempbion should parties of the firast
part forfedf the payments to the Pederal Land Banmk or Land Bank Commisseioner

and to take over the property the same as bf we, parties of the first part
had conveyed to them by Quit Claim Deed and in case they take over this properd
under these cenditions then this instrument ba %o operate as & Quit Ylaim Deed

may h&wa in the land described in the gald mortgage to Olga 5. ¥ohe.

And the ssid party of the aecend part hereby aceepts thisz assigonment
and agrees with the parties of the first part that when the zmount as evidenced
by the above indebiedness i paid in full that she will cancel this ipstrument
of record showing that it has been paid in fall and released, _

IN WITHNESS WHEREOP, the mriies hereto have heretmto set thiéir hands
and seals the day and ;sraar first above writien, _ '

SIGNED: RATMOND ¥, REBEDOUX {SEAL)
. HARY A, REBESDOUX - {#BAL)
OLGA 3. MOHE {SBAL)

THE STATH OF ALABANA,)
BAIDWIN COUNPY. }

1, Orvis . Brown, & Notary Public, in and for said County and Stabe,
hereby certify that Raymond F. Rebedoux and wife Nary A. Rebedeux and Olga
8, ¥ohe, whose named are signed to the foregoing conveyance and who are known
to me, a-cknewle&ged before me on this day that being informed of the conlents
of the conveyanee they execubed the same voluniarily oa ithe day the same bears
date,

Given under my hand and offw:.a}. seal of office this the 16%h day of
Se'ptamber, 1940

ORVIS M. ZBOWN,

Notary Pubdlic, Baldwin County, Slabama.
¥y Commission Expires: April 2, 1843.

b4
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HXHIBIT® “EY ’
HATTONAL P4AHE LOAW aSSCCIATICN
B bBY5 BECEIPL H 293923
Date Beceiwed: 6/18/41 B, L. B, Loan,K 98751
Stete: Alshama, L., B, 8o Loan,33744
Zounty: Baldwin Hent Gontract No =———

Due Date 6/16/41

Received of: R, P, and M. 4, RESEDOUX (Paid by Olga Mohe) $95,55

NINETY-TIVE and 55/100=—mmmmmommm e et e Dollars,

te be forwarded to the Federal Land Bank of Hew Orleans for credit as indicated he—~

low and in accordance with the conditions and agreements printed on the reverse
side hereof.

Interest Installmént X
Prineival Installmwent X

Ttems Regeived:; CHK.

Ferwarded 4o ¥, L. B, 483,55

BLLDWIN NATIONAL PARKN LOAW s530C0TATION

By: R. D. HOCKS JR.
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} chuﬂ Gouri 0§ Baidwm C@umy In Equﬂy

To Any Sheriff 0& the State oi AiabamamGREETENGS

WW COM\EAWD YOU “That you suwmmon.;
R ¥ S A P  RAYIOND T RFB%OUK M‘]} w{ A. EWBEBDUX

of . / L IR - County, to be and appear before the Judge of the Circuit

Lomt of Baldwin Coumy, exemlsmg Cnancery ]unsdictmn Witmn thrty days after the service of

bummons and there to aqswex plead or dﬂmur W1tn0ut oath i a BIH of Complmnt lately exhibited

OLGA S, HOHE

by

AND MARY & REREDOIX

against said

and furaher 'to qo ‘and perform What said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the
said Detendant shaH in no wise omlt under penalty, ete. And we further command that you return

this writ with your endorsement thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

WITNESS, R. 8. Duck, Regiser of said Circuit Court, this 25%h day of
. April , 1942 |

, Register

N. B—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.
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My com. expires a/2/43

AGREFMENT FOR EENEFIT OF CREDITOR

THE STATE OF ALABAMA) —~

BALDWIN COUNTY |

E'HIS INDENTURE, mde and entered into on this the l&th dey of
September, 1940 by anl between the undersigned Raymond F, Rebedoux apd
wife Mary A. Rebedoux of the first part and Olga 5. Mohé party of the
second part, WITNESSETH: .

WH&;BEAS the said parbies of the f:.rst e
party of the secem pars ia the sum cfl “" T REY-FOUR & 22/100
Pollars which parsies of the first pard are l%ﬁé % pay et thiz time
ani are degirous of providiag for the. pament theresf, to i;he full exbent -
of their ability.

rt are indebted 1o the
' & PO

HOW, THEREF(RE, in conmsideration of the premi ses and of the sun
of One Dollar {#1.,00) %0 them in hend paidé by the said party of the secomd
pert the receipt whereof, is lereby acknowledged, do hereby by these pre-
sents grant, bargain, sell and convey unb 0 the saild parity of the second
part, her heirs, execmtors, administrators and assigns all rights of re-

-éemptien and with the full right and suthority to pay off the Federal Land

Bank Norbgage apd/or land Bank Commissioner mortgage which bears date
of September Tth, 1940 and filed of record in the Probate Office of Baldwin
County, Alabama on Sepbtember 17th, 1940 hereby granting unto her, her heirs
and saasigne the right to tale wp a.nd gontimae the payments of this loan
if we should defeult in the payment of the sape and after the loan id paid
ih full to hold the possession of the preperty until the balance whick we
have paid on the Federal Land Bank loan plus the amount dve by this in-
debtedness is pald in full plus interest at six per cemt (6%} buy if
parties of the first part showld contimme the payment to the Federal Land
Bapk in full then the rights unier thie assignment are mull and void but
it iz our intentien %0 waive all rights of exemption granted us by the
Constitution and laws of the State of Alabama as ¢ homestead exemptions
as 10 the amount due a3 evidenced by this instrument,

~ The purpose and inbent of this instrument ig to give to Olga 8.
Mohe, her heirs arnd assigns the full right of redemption should pariies
of the first part forfeit the payments to the Federal Land Bank or Land °
Bank Commissioner and to take over the propexiy the same as if we, ;:arties
of the first part bad conveyed t¢ them by Guit €laim Deed and in ca.ae they

. take over this property under these conditions then this instrument is %o

operate as & Quit Claim Deed forfeiting &ll owr rights of redempiion and

. gonveying ocur right or equity we may lmve in the land deseribed in the

said mortgage %o Qlga S. Hohe.

Ané. the said party of the second part hereby accepts this assigki-

/ ment and agrees with the parties of the first part that when the amount.

as evidenced by the sbove indebtedness is paid in full that she will
cancel this instrument of recerd siowing that it has been pmd in full and

relessged,

IN W WESS WHEREOF, the parties lereto have hereunte sef their hané.a

and seala the day and year first sbove writtenms
Zf/é/,(ﬁ/,e{&aflm}

B S T

wgﬂﬁgéamg OF ALABAMA)

BALIWIN COUNTY )

I, Orvis M, Brown, & Notary Public, in and for ‘said County and _
State, here'by certify that mymond F. B.e’nedoux and wife Mary A, Rebedoux
and elga. Sa Eﬁohe, whose names are sigmed to the foregoing eonveyance: and

who are kmown to me, ackmnowledged before me” on this day that being infamd. |

of the contents of tre conveyance they executed the same voluntarily
the dey the same bears date, B

of September, 1940,







OLGA §. NOHE )
| ' COMPLA INANT § IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
V8., ; BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
RAYMOND F. REBEDOUX, ZT AL IN BEQUITY
RESPONDENTS %

omplzinent excepts to oroes interrvogatories "AY to WG
inclusive upon the following grounds: )
' 1: Because they cell for incompetent and irzelevant evidence.
8: Becapuse they are not in rebultal o the direct interrogsiories
Respondent Gooden, not walving said objections, files
Re-direct Interrcgatories as follows:
Re-direct Intly. 1l: If your snswer %o c¢ross interrogatory #FH
s?ates that Complainant cr her representstive made a full and com-
ﬁiate discleosure of her clsims against the lend involved, please
state whaet this disclosure wasg and whal other zmounis she claimed
28 due her other than the one for which she gave receipt.

11: Did the Rebedoux's at,the time they applied
for this loan or at the time it was closed tell you that this was
their home and that the purpose of the loan was to frese it from sll
indebtedness? If not what did they give as their reason for ask—
ing the loan?

111l:; Did the Rebedouxs give you a ligt of all
indebtedness on the place? If so please state whet this was and
how much of this was paid off by the Government losns. |

1V:; TIf you say that Complainsnt claims she was
taking s Quit-claim or other desed from ths Hebédouxe to secure a
halonce dus her on the propertys why was an exceptianﬂmade in
her case permitting her a furither clsaim on the. property in addition
to the Farm keon snd Land Commisgioner's morbgnrges.

Vs Is it not the pélicy and purpose ¢f Federal
loansg of this nature to relieve homé own@ré of 1iabilities to
creditors by substitubing a libersl Government loan for all other

indebtedness?



-Page Twok

. . 1V: If Complsinani had aém;tted that the payment for
which she receipted was not in full of the Rebedoux's debt to her

or that she was ftaking & Quit-claim from them to secure the balance

of a debt due her on the property, would the loen heve begrn meds
pevment made to Complainsnt.

to the Rebsdouxs ¢n thely homestead or

- .‘.'? E .r' \”-‘ S -3 L *
FEE Solicitor for Bessle ¥F. Goodsh,
g o - Regpondent
a— ”
",,i -
- . o
. A
4
o7 i
ft,{f T
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Circuit:

M IN EQUITY

Court.of Baldwin ﬂosﬁﬁ

._.mm mﬂwﬂm OF hﬁ.ﬁwwg?
wﬂ_maﬁﬁ OQ..EE

Na. . R17 .

- Received in office this

, 104 .—

Summons

day of.

: Sheriff.

it

& ¥

‘Executed this.

 OLGA S. WOUE

complainant

.

, 194

E 3 lesving a copy of the m__.EoEowm with

day E“m

VS,

DAYMONDL T, BEREDOUX AND

MARY A, BEREDOMY
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OLG4 8. MCHE,

bi:]

REYMOND F. LEBBDOUX, ET AL
- DEFHNDANTS

Q-
; QO
| %
| N
Iy

Qs

PLEAINTIIFE .
: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABANE

IN EQUITY.

R I IV S L SRl S N

NUMEER 817

CSTIMONY OF MRS. OLGA 3. MOHE.
DIRECT BXAMINATION OF MRS. OLGA 8. MOHE BY

He Mo HALL, Abtorney for Complainent.

Your nems is Mrs. Olga 8. Mohe?

Yeg, sir. '

Thers do you livef

A% Foley, hlebsma

£nd you sre over the sge of twenty one yesrs?
Yes, 8Sir.

Do you lnow of your own koowledge thet Beymond F. Rebedoux and

Fery F». Rebedoux are over the age of twenty one yeers?

Le

Qe

Yes, 8ir,

Po you knowthe lend described as the gouthesst Querter of the

Southwest Quarter of Section Ten, Township 6 South Benge Thres EBast, in Beldwin

County, £lebemat

‘!ﬁ;a Yes, Sira

Qe
B

Qo

Mrs. Mohe, did you some vime age own that property?
Yese

About September 18+th, 1940, did you eonvey thet property Lo Raymond

Fo Rebedoux and Mery F. Bebedoux?

B

Q-

Yes, Sirs

4t the time you conveyed this property to the kebedouxs, did they paey

you the entire purchese priced

Ee
G
Ae
Gea

e v S

No, 8ire
In the trensastion with Mr. and Mrse Rebedoux, who representbed yout
Mrs N, J. licho.

And he hed full and complete suthority to represent you in sll trans—



actions involving the 1énd?

Ae ¥Yese

Ge Mrs. lohe, scme time after you had couveyed the propsrty to the
Zsbedouxs, did either Mr. or Mrs. Iebedoux or both of them come To your place?
/_7\ ke They ceme to our place, snd told us that they were going to move.

Qe Was Mr. Mche there st that tims? |

A«  No, he wés not:aﬁ home s

Qe Did they tell you anything about the 1an5‘3
w2 Ae Mo, but they told me they were pgoing to leaves
13 Qe Wow, Mrs. Mohen, efter they left, did you end Mr. llohe, or either of
vou, teke over the property, or did Mr. Mohs for you?

fe Tese

Ge Did you tell Mr. Mohe aﬁything about it%

Lo Tese

Qs You told him to look after your inﬁerest?

Be Yes.

Qe Mrs. Mohe, did vyou snter inbo an agresment with Mr. and Mrs.
Rebedoux with reference to the balence due en the propsrty?

k. Well, T had my husbend do thet. I signed the agreement.

Complainant offers in evidence sgreement for benefit of ereditors, dated
September 16th, 1940, and signed by Reymond F. Rebe&oux snd Mery F. Rebedoux, his
wife, and Clga 8. Mche, filed for record on November 28th, 1940, and of record in
Deed Book 73 NS psges 387-8 in the offlce of the Probate Judge of Baldwin County,

4labame, ond asks thet 1t be merked Exhibit "i%.

Qe Mrs. lMohe, did you enter infto a contract with Mr.filﬁerb-vitous and

-~

N

Evelyn Vitoua?
Be Yosa
ﬁeféffeg in evidence short land contract deted January 27th, 1942,
between Albert Vitous and Zvelyn Vitous, and Olgs Sa Mohe, and witnessed by Orvis
M+ Browise
CROSS EXAMINATION BY ME. BE. G. FICKARBY
SOLICITOR FOR MiSe. BESSIE F. GOODEN.

Wo Questiongs



Qe
As
Qe
L.
G
e
Qe
be
Qe
J:
Qe
A
Q.
Southesst Quea
Renge 3 Fast?
ke
Qs
&

Qe

Bt
TRSTIMONY OF MIt. N. J. MOEE.
DIEECT EFAMINATION OF MB. N. J. MOHE,
BY M. H. ¥, HALL, Attorney for Complainant.
Mre Mohe, where do you live?
At Foley, Alabsme.
¥ou are the husbsnd of Mrs. Olpa 5. Mohse?
Yesa
o you know Zeymond F. Rebedoux and Mery F. Rebedoux?
Yes, I know thom.
hre they residents of Alabama al this Eime, or are they nen-residentsy
Non-residents, I would say at present.
Do you know their last known eddress?
Nee
Do you know that they ere both over twenty one yesrg of agef
Yese
Mr. Mche, are you acguailnted with the land deécribed as the

rter of the Scuthwest Querter of 3ection 10, Township fix South

YeS, Sirs
Did Mrse Olgs S. Mohs at one time own that property?
Yegs

On September 18th, 1940, or sbout that dete, did you, acting for

Mrs. Mohs snd on her behalf, enter intc an agreoment for the sale of this property

to Baymeond F.

it & copy of
Ao
NOTE»

Reeords of Ba

Rebedoux and Mery ¥F. Rebedoux?

I dig.

Thet original deed sxecuted by you and Mrs. loke was later filed
Bay ifinette by Mr. snd Mrs. Rebedoux?

Yes.

This'paper, marked Exhibit Y% to the originsl bill of complaint, is
the originel deedf
Yes.

“hig is of record in Deed Book 73 NB pages 88-89 of the Probeta

ldwin County, filed for record September 20th, 1940.
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Qe Now, at the time hirs. Mohe conveyed this property to the Rebedouxs,
did thay have money encugh te make the full payment?

L., HNone st alle

Qe Do you reeall.the belence thet wes dus sfter settlement between Mrse
liche and the Rehedouxs?

£. MWell, if I do wnobt heve te go into details, it was arocund %llO0.00.‘

Qe Tas it £1144,22%

£e Yese

ég &t the timé of the sale Was-there-anylagreement between you and the
nebedoux as to the payment of the purchese price?

BE. Yess

@+ Thet was the agreement?.

A. The Rebedouxs bought the property, and I hed very iittle money; snd I
wes sick and had to get swsy. Te went to the Foley Benk and borrowed money go 1
got thet es peyment. I hed to pet money to zet snother place to live.  And he
essumed the mortgage of the Foley Bank, end when thet wes assumed end when they
zot a government loan th@reiwas still a balance of £1100.00 &ue mes I remlized
that when s govermment loan wes glven to a party on my property, I had no more ripht
to the property. As I knew I could not get = second mortgege, I asked for that
perticular peper (Agresement for benefit of ereditor, Exhibit & hereto) He hed no
collateral to give me. I thought he was an honest man snd when the Governnent paid
him he would pey me~~ I was thet lenient with hime In the first plsce he got
it cheap, he got 211 T had on plece, furaiture, chickens, 500 laying hens and 900
fryers and all furniture, an& ell for the seme considerstion. There was not encugh
meiey in the govermment losn to pey what he should pey and sirnce I had to get some
kind of security for the money I hed coming, I esked for this pepers It is not a
mortgage, in my sstimetion, Wéf soon es Mr. kebedoux told me he had 4o leave, T
immedistely went to Mr. Hooks, who sent it to the hesd orffice in Hew Orleaﬁse It
was returned fo me with a letter seying i% we S wﬁat we cleimed it to he, a guit
cleim deed,

Qe Mr. Mohe, when you turned the property over to the mebedouxs thes
included real property aﬁd certain personal ropertyy

A+ Tes, chickens and ell my furnitures. In fect; he peid down @700;00
which hardly covered chickens end furniture.

Qe+ At that time he executed the peaper marked Exhibit "a¥We

J‘gﬁo. Ves.



4+ How long 4did he live there?

fe SLbout & vesar.

Qe In that time, did you‘see Mre and Mrs. Kebsdoux or both of them?

b Irdid see them occaslonally. |

G+ Later on, did either or both of +them come to you? Thet is, to say
they could net pey for the place?

£s TYese |

Qs Therse were vou ot that tims?

ke AL my place in Foleya

Qs Uhat did they tell vou?

£+ They told me that they could not meke a go of it, that wes all
that wes seid about it

Qe AT that time did they sey eaything ebout delivering the property back

£+ Thet comes of itself. Thet wes my epresment in the paper.

Ge AL the time of this contract, did you meke certain payments o the
?@Qeral Land Bank of Tew (rleans?

£e I mrde two peymentse.

Qe 1het were these payments?

L« The first year I peid #%5.00, ths second vear $100.00.

Qs &nd you have since the payment shown by receipt sttached to the
original Bill of Complaint, psaid another?

ke Yos.

Qe+ Have the taxes been peid?

Ao Yes, I paid them myself.

Qe+ Lfter the Rebedouxs were gons, did you comeg up to the plece?

A- I did not. It was not necessery, anyweye

@ Leter on, did you pet in touech with Mr. Llbert Vitous?

K. Yes— rather, he got in btouch with me.

Qe At.thet time, did you end ¥re. Vitous snter into 4his szele agresment ?

Ae TYeso He gave me [200.0C as & deposit, sand later on thers wes a
written sgreement entered into becsuse Mr. Vitous did not Ffeel there was enouvgh
security, and since he wanted it, I gzeve him one.
Qs+ Did you put him in possession?
A+ Yes, and he agreed to move in

rhmhl' Qe Hes Mr. Vitous been in possession of thet property until this time?

Ls Bo far ss I know. He used the land.



o {3
Qs lMre iohe, when wae the first time vou knew saything about Hrsa
Gooden cleiming this lead?
Lo Not very long ago. It was after I went to vou, afber the bill was

-

It cen not ve over & couple of months ago-- three, to be execte

s
o)
bl
oD
ja ¥
a

92 Since Ilr. ebedoux told you that he wes leaviag and vou took
possession, has elther ir. Hebedoux or Mrs. Rebedoux seid snything to you ebout
@mﬂﬁh@'ﬂepmmm%ybmk?

Ae Hot & words T heve ﬁot heard from him, or her.

Qe+ And since he came to your place vou heve exercised complete
contrel through Mre Vitous?%

L: Yege

Q¢ How far is it from the plsce Mr. Rebedoux bought to your plaée
et Folay?

e Lbont 18 miless ' Py

de+ fnd you sey thebt it wes sgreed at the time between you and Mre

£

T hs defaulted wvou

e

and lMrs. Gebedoux that in eccordence with the agreement,

were Lo t2ke possession?

fe Yes ebezolutely. Thet wes in the égreaments

G« And you followsd out the terms of that egreement ¢

As Yes, Sire '

Q- Mre. Mohe, the kebedouxs made default or feiled to pay the Federsl
Lend Benk end the Land Benk Commissioner for the vear 19419

Ae Yess

@« hod since thet time, they feiled o pay in 19427
£ Yosa

G DLid they'fail to pey the 1941 texes?

A- Yese.

@« Did you pey them?

£+ TYess

Qs Did you pey the 1942 taxes?

Ls Yos.

W+ Heve you sssessed the property for 19439

Lo Teg.

4o Vhen will the payment to the Federal Land Bank Ffor 1943 be due?®

Lo June lbth.
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‘ CROSH EXAMINATION OF ME. W. J. MOHB, BY
¥Re BLLIOT

T Gs & i&fBY SOLICITOR FOR
5 B: =S£ I.t'.. T G’ OODE‘J&« a

L1

Qs Mr. lohe, et the time thls lozn was mede by the Renk were you living
in Foley?

Ao Hop, I wes not. I did not have cash monsy to buy s place. I had to

Qs fnd you say you pub Mre Vi%ous in ﬁgssession?
&« Yes, he hought the properﬁy from mes
- & .
» And the possession thet you will elaim on is whet Mr. Vitous took?
f+ Hoe Mr. Vitous bought the property with the understaﬁding that he
should move in. I am =511l in possession until he péys the money over to ME v
Q. But whatever possession you heve is throuz zh Mr. Vibous?
E. Yeg me—-
Qe TYou mede this deed, I understand, Lo the kebedouxs on September 16th?
£ Ho-——— a few deys aiter,
@+ In other worde you weited for this egreement hefore you sipned the deed?
£+ HNos T got it when he covuld not pay the moneys
G« Tas not thet deed made so thet they could give title to the Bank?
A. Nos The Bank hed nothing to do with ite When he bought +he property
he had very.littls money, unot-even enough to pey for the chickens snd furniture. T went
to the Foley Benk eond borrowed the money §fe borrowed #£1100.00, Lo be sxact, from the

foley Renk). %e had to bo““cw it ir order to pay over to Let the property. He epplied

for & losn, in other words, end he s2id all he could gile was F1500.00, &end then I
got my money as far as I could go. The Rebedouxs assuned the morbgage from the Banlk.

X}

Thet is the whole transeotion, end thet he sssumed the balercs dus of 51100400 to me
and Mrs. ifohe and then T ssked him for the peper you see hefore you. Thet iz all
there ig to it. No more or less.

Qe Thet trensaction wes put in writing?

Ae Yesa

Qe In enswer teo JMres Hell's question just now you steted thet this deed which
is attached to your original Bill wes given st about the time thau the hebedouxs placed
the farm loen mortgege?

A+« Yese CFhortly after, probebly s couple of days after, but 2% sbout the
game time;

Qe That was becemuse the Govermment required the title to be clear?

#°* Yeg, That is whet the Government wants. They will not have & sscond



property wag
A

Qﬂ

And you geve & warranty deed at that time and recited that the
free of all incumbrance$
And sc it wess Tes.

Now, when the Eebsdouxs first approached you sboubt buving the plece,

thet wes in June of this yser (1940)7

.
Q 3
b

G

Jus

Qe

Y&sa
And you gave him = deed at this time?
Hoas There was a contract beitween him endé mes

But this werrenty deed is the only deed you and iirs. iobe gave to

this property?

Yegs

Wow, then, in September, 1940, when the losn wes put through, with the

govermment, end the government peid you your money, you signed for Mrs. Mohe, or she

sigued e receipt, did you not?

A
Q-
A.
Qe
was peld you

B

G
'time?
A
Qs
mortpgege?
““:i B

turned the property over to us.

Vese

g

dr « Hooks?

v

Did you sign & receipt for the monsy thet was given o

Yes. Signed that it was sold to ¥r. lebedoux.

Did you not give the Tederal Lend Bank & receipt for the money that
shout thet time?

Yess

You signed the receipt thet they gave you?

Yesg.

That is, I signed whetever peper they gave me. I guess it was

But you signed e printed form=-~ whatever paper they required st thet

Tess
£nd you also kunsw that the peper did not allow you to taks a second
Yes.

Thet is why we have the paper we heve. Thet is why the government

They bturned mortpage snd sll over to irs. Olge Fe

Mohe on the strength of that paper.

Qe

Now, you yourself heve pob been in sotual possession of the place

since the Eebsdouzs lefk?

As

Yess
I mean except through Mr. Vitous?

Nos Except through iir. Titovs.



G
Qs ™as not this the paper thet vou signed?
Ae T can nob remember.
Fespondent' 8 solicitor shows o the witness (reditors leceipt
Form #6753, Reve &nd it was this peper thet thé witness is unabls %o identify., He

.s2ys he signed whetever the Goverament reguired of him.

=

DIFECT EXAMINATICN OF MR. ALBERD
VITCOUS, BY MR. H. M, HALL, SOLIGITOR FOR COMPLATNANT.

Qe Mr. Vitous, you know Hrs. Olga‘Fe Mohe?

ke Yag, sir.

Q= Do you know the property in this suit, the Southeast Querter of the
Southwest Quarter.of Section 10, Township 6 South Zangs Three Eest in Seldwin County?

Ae Yega

Qe There do you live with reference to this property?

&. T live right next to it, in the adjoining property to the Northe.

Q.. Pid you live there while Mr. =nd ¥Mrs. Mche lived on the property
involved?

A. Yes.

Qe Mr. Vitous, de you remember about the time Mrs. Mohe sqld'this
property to the Rebedouxs?

&. Well, I do not remember the exsot date, but about ﬁwo Years Agos

Q+ How long did they live there?

£« 1 think sbout & year,

Qe Do you know where they moved to when they left here?

5. No. I did get & letter from them in Indiana & while bzcke

Qs AL the time thet they moved, dig they sell their belonging s there?

£+ Yes, they dids They sold furniture anc chickense.

Qe Did they heve any other personal property?

. They sold all the personsl property they had so far as I knowe

Qe Do you know whether they left by ftrein or carg

be By cara

Q- Soon efter thet time, did you seg Mre. end Mrs. Mohs with refersence
to buying ﬁhg_property?

e Yes.

)
L]

You told him you wanted to buy the property?
e VYeosa

Qe Mre Vitous after the Rebedouxs left the property, waes it vacent?



N

Qe
g‘ -
Q.
egreensgnt
bis

QG

agresment  sad

A

Qa

_&’i £

~

o

dMohe Tor the purchass

Lo
The '

A% hereto.

=10

Yes e

It was at the time vou asked Mr.

y iHone ebout buying it9

Yesge

"
i

A% the tinme you and Nrs. Mohe, bhrough Mr. Hiche, entered into an

to buy the property?

Thet ig right.

&% thet time, did vou pay

L <

over some money to Mrs. Liche?

T dide

The money wes paid when you went bsck to Mrs. lioke for & writhen
the agreement wes entered into?

That isrrightq

vou hed heen

A% the time the written agreement was entered 1 to,

e

i}

of the plece for some tims?

That is right.

Is that the sgreement thet wes entered into bebtween vou end Mrs.

£

of the proparty?

Yese

(54

witness identified the poper offered in evidence as

L e

property since

Thet is right.
deve vou been cultiwvebing or sttending the propertcy¥

T haﬁe a0t but my brother end Dad ere worling the lande
THth your kuowledge and permission?

Y5« They were ferming it before I bought it.

Tere they ferming it Whanlﬁebedoux went there?

The Lebsdouxs hed &

Yesga ores pleanted, my brother hed ths

At the time you entersd into the pgreement to buy it, you told your

and brothers you had bought it, ang you permitted them to remein on there ns



Qe

) D—

CEOSS EXATHATION OF M. ALBERT VITOUR EY
Lie %, G+ ZITKAEBY, SOLIGITOR FOL MES. SESSIE
F. GOODENS

Mrs Vitous, Mr. Mohe told you to go zhesd end take possession of
Yese

&5 a matber of fact, were not your father snd brother elready in
They hed orops on it at that tims.

T

2
jode

d he, kebedoux, not owe you meney at the time?
YTess
They are still on this plece, mre they not?

Tegs

A11 thet you did ebout the place, as I undersiend it, when Mr. Mohe

turned over the keys of the house wes just %o keep the keys. You did not cultivaete

it?

Qe

I justiook cere of the grounds. T run in end disk them now end thene
It was plented and cultivated by your faothar snd brother?

Yes, that is rights
You never interfered with fheir possession of ity

not e

bnd did you ever warn sny trespasserg off or puﬁ up any signs?

Neo, I d4id note

Aind sside from disking once or twice, and thet wag with their approval,

vou did not do saything at ell to assert actusi possession?

fie

As
kobertsdele,
Q.

K

bands I did not do enything ebout it.

Qe

Lo

Well, when 2 window broke out, I Just shup the shuttsrs, ste.
You hed hbeen told Mre Mr. Mohe's title was gquestionehble, héd ¥ou not?
ell, when Mr. Mohe told me tec move on it, my wife saw Mr. Hooks in
end he ssid we should not move on it
fnd 21l you did was wait until this law suit wes determined?
I thought it was safe enough, end seeing it wes in the govermment! s
I did not think it wes necessary.

And ali you did wes mark time?

Tese



Qe
brother have
A
it over with
Qo
A

Q.

A,

—12=

HE-DIRDCT EXANINATION OF KRB, ALBEET
VITOTS BY MZ. He. M. HELL, SOLICITOR FOB COMPLAINANT.

Do you know of your own personal knowledge that your fether and
any papers with Mr. llebedoux?

I do not think they heve. I em not surs, beceuse I heve nob talked
them s

You discussed the buylng with your father snd hrother?

Ve sa

And thet was et the time you entered inbo this conbract toe purchase

Yesa
&% thet time :ou told them you were going to buy the property?

Yese.

A% thet time you told your father snd brother that ilr. lohe had

turned the property over %o vou?

N Ao

Qe
s
Qe
they claimed
be
Q.
Lo
Q.

Tesa
They heve not sinee thet time been paying any rent to Mrg_Eebedoux?
Noe
knd, of course, not peyiag eay rent to you?
No« That is righta
Hes any other person, Mrse Gooden, or enyeme élse, told you that
the property?
Yes« ° I reed it in the peper.
Tles thet long after Mrs.lMohe hed turned it over to you?
Yege

About how often have you been on the property, lr. Vitous? That is

around or about it?

Lo
Q.

-4\5';0

Qs

£
Qe
Le

Lbout every day.

Did you not lest yeer have some omts plasted on this place®
Noe

At any time since thig?

Hoa

Your father end brother have every yeer?

Yesy
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I, Bernice §. Reid, the Commissioner nsmed in the sgreement
of counsel hersin set forth, do hereby.certify thatftbe testimony of

the wiﬁnesses Olgs 5. Mohey N. J. Mohé, snd Albert Vitous, was taken down by
me in wriiing at Silve:hillg, Alabama, on ﬁhe'éth day offOctober, 1943, after
I hed duly'caatioﬁed and sworn the said witnesses to sﬁeakitﬁe truth, the
whole truth, and;noﬁhigé but the truth, and that they assented to apd swers
to the same.in Ty presence (the sig ning of the yestimgﬁy of the witnesses having
bean wa&ved) and that I had proof made before me of the persocnal identity of

sald witnesses . I further certify that I amlnot_qf sounsel nor of kin
t2 any of tna‘parties to seid cause, nor in anijay interssted in the result
thereofa |

And I herewith return the said de@ositions,gnd agreement of
counsel, to the office of thelﬁegister of the Gircuit coﬁrt of Baldwin
Couuty, Alabama, in Fqu1t3, as my full compllanca with my'dutles as such

Ccmm1331cnar under seid agreemsnt of \oun391.

Given under my hend and seal Lhis the éﬁ day of 5&%:223%%421,9
ﬁw& ,//P SEAL)

Commissionsrd

1942,
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"Wﬁ’*“ OF ALABAMA ) DEED WITH VENDORS LIEN,
COUNTY oOF RLM?%IN )

THIG INDENTURE, mede and enfered into this 5th dsy of June, 1940, by
and between Wils J. ¥Wohe =nd Olge 3. Vohe, husbsnd and wife, herein-
after czlled the grantors, & 1he firet part, and Raymond F. Rebedoux
and ¥Mary A Rebedoux, husﬁpnd and wife, hnereinafter ceslled the grantees
of the second part, WITNEIZETH:

Thet for end in consideretion of the sum of feven hundred fifty & oo/
100 dollers (%{Rﬁ 00) te them in hend nald by the sorantess, the re-
cmiﬁt of which 1g hereby acknowledzed, end in considerstion of the
summtinn by “hﬁ grantees of a mortﬂw“e in the amount of Fleven
huqd“e?-& 00/100 dollsre ($1,100.00) held by Parmeres and Merchants

- Bank of ¥oley, which is 2 lien unon the nronerty described belowm,

and the further consideratlon of the peyment of the sum of One thou-
sznd four hundred & 00/100 {81,400.00), with interest thereon at the
rete of five percent (5%) per annum, Prom date hermof, to be wma2id

by the NYSn?aﬁa and qpcu“ed by vendorts lien herein relgined, all =g
hereinafter mere nariicularly set forth, the zrantors, subjlect o
tha terms and conditions hereinafter written, hersby vrent, bergelin,
s#ll and convey To the grantees 21l of the following described real
estale 1n the County of Baldwin, Stete of Alsbama, to- wity

The Southwsst cusrier (3T%) of the Southwest cuarter {39YL) of See-
tion ten {10}, Townshin aix (4) Zouth of Zenze thres (3) Bact, cone

- tainiang forty (40} acres, more or les

To have =nd o hold the sbove deseribhed lands unito the grenteed,
thelr helire and aceigns Torever,

The grantors for themeelves and thelr helrs do hereby covenant snd
agree with the grenteeg, thelr helrs and asslgng, thet they sre law-
fully seized of 2n indsfessible title in fee simple in 2nd to said
lande; thot the same is fres and clsar of 211 liens z2nd encumbr-
ances, excent the morigeze To Fermers and Merchante Bank of Foley
mentioned above, and the % they have good right end Lawful authority
To sell The same end that they will and their heirg shall, forever
warrant and delfend the tiftle to snd tHe posesescsion of sgaid lands
unte the grant eﬁa, thelr helres and ?-vigp forever, eggeinst the
lewful cleime and dAemands of 211 persong Whomsoaver

The unnald nortion of the nurchese money smounting To the prineipal
sulf of One thousand four hundred & 00/100 NDollars {#1,HL00,00) g
evidencad by one vy omi,‘ory note of even dete herswith executed by
the zrantees, nakasble to ths qfent&rs together with interest, at
one j?ﬂr "fun? Jete,

It is agréed and underastood that to secure the prommt wnayment of the
debt evidenced by sald note and interset thereon when and ag the same
fall due end to secure the falthful nerformence by the srantees:of
211 the covensnt s and agresmenta hearein msede by them, the grantors
nereby veserve end retain o vendor's llen upon the nroperty herein
conveyed. '

The grantees hereby nromiee, sgree and bind themeelves that o long
ag an nert of the nurchase money or any interest thereon remeins
unwaild, they will do, "perform 20 be bound by the following:

1. Pay when the gams become due 211 taxes and agsesements made on
or ageinst e2id lands and nroperty hersin and hereby conveyed.

The taxes for the year 1940 to he pro-rated as bf thig dste between
the grentors and the grentees.

2+ Insure the bulldinge on eald land agsinst fire and storm in an
¢pqur nce Company acceptable to the grenters and in an amount anp-
roved by the grantors with nolicies mede peyeble to the grentors
and the Qﬂﬁntnes z¢ thelr intersst may appear and lto pay premlums

upon such pollecieg of ilnsurance.




3. To permit no weste to be commlited on the mremises.

&, Ths

: g the zrantors, unon the henoening of any defsult herefin-
der, reco

bl

f_‘z

g
T To TiTizaTion for the foreclosure of *hc verdoris lien
nerein alned or the recovpry of sny sum of money hereby secured
or rNTGJ To be peld by the grantess or for the endoreement of eny
right herein given to or retainad by them, or employ 2n attorney to
collect the said sums, or to enforoce QPWd ights, they, the grent-
e=g, will vay a2ll ree ‘cnpblﬁ cost, expsnase and attorney'ts fees

thus incurred, and all such cost, exmenses and 3ttorﬂey‘% fees
ghell he sacured by the lien haraln reserved and retained snd may
e included in eny Judgemeni or decree rendered in connection with
such litigetlion., If the grentees should fall to perform zny of the
dutles hereln agreed fo be verformed b; them, the grantors may, at
“thelr election, perform the same 2% the cost cnﬂ excense of the gr-
antees, and for any sum exnendsd by the grantors in or sbout the
nerformence of tThe same they shall heve an a2dditionsl lien geecured
by thege presents, '

B. Should the mrentees make -defeult in he peyment in full of the
abovp mentionpﬁ note with lnterset therecon when and as the seme fell

due or f2il to pay before the game bﬁgome delincuent and taxes asas-
eqm9d on or egalnet sgld lendg and vnronsrty hereby eonVstd or fall
to wrozure and pay for insursance as herein provided, or make default

in the verformesncas of any of the other Obli”@blOﬁu herein imposed
unpon them, and should pqy one or more of gaid Befzults continue for
a8 period of thlP y day the whqle of the smount of the principal
sum rpmaininv'unnai@ qncll st hp dlectlon of the grantor s, become
immedistely due and ﬁrY?blP and the grentors shell have the rizht
to sell the mrope srty herein and hersby gonveyed at publiec ouft cory
before the court house of B,Eéwin Oounty, Alebqnp to the highest
Bldder for cash after First giving notice of the time, terms and
nlace of eale by adveftisement containing & déscription of the
nronerty To be sold dnece s week for three consecutive weeks in eone
newensner nublisghed in Be¢5w1n County, Alebama, snd on any such sale
being made the graniors are ﬂ@“95y ~uthorized and empowered to meke
nroper conveyahces %o th purchaser or nurchasers and snnly the nro-
ceede of epid &ele; Ffiret to the naymant of the cost and expense of
sale, lneluding a reasonsble attorneyls fee; second, To the psyment
‘ol eny amount that may be due the erantors by V1Whn@ of the epesglal
liens hereln declarsd or reteined; tu*vﬁ to the nayment of she |smount
of s21d nrincipal note evidencing the naebtedness gecured herelby :
with Intereet thereon to the date of ssle whether the came be due or
not: énd fourth, ths balence, 1f any, shell he weid to the crantlees,
If on the dete of gglie ns Pixeﬁ in thm gidvartisement hereinahovd
vrovided for the holder of the vendor's lien herein raserved and re-
teined should Tor any reason deem 1t necessary or expedient to post-
pone sald sale, then the grentees hereby euthorlze and empower the
holder of sald I1len or the auctionesr meking eaid gsla %o vervally
announce the nostnonemant of golid sale untlil some later deate and no
Turther publicetion or notice of the time and terms of sale shall be
necesssry. Any ssle made in nu;quenﬁ of guch postponement ghell he
99 velld end binding ge if 1if had been mads on the date fixed by the
dvertisement. %1% any sale made under the powers herein-. eontplueu,
uh° grentors, or elther of them, may bid for and nurchass szid nrop-
evty av though 2 strenger to this instrument, and in the svent of &
purchese by the grbnﬁors the sucticneer condutting the gszle shall
heve wﬂd is hereby given THLl-Hower and authorlity to execute the

nroper deed to the nurcheser.

ALlL wights, powers and privilezes.herein Yeserved be given or sec—

ured to The grontors and arantees regspectively, shell inurs to the
hensPit and Le held by thﬂ;f regnective successors, executors, admin-
Lstertors, helre 2ond 9*ulgn_ end, likewise, 21l dutlies, lisbiliTIEes
znt ovligetions imposed unon uhem respectively, shall be binding
upon thelr regnective successors, executors, adminietrato ors, helrs

nd sueclgns.



TN WITN®SS WHERTOP: we have hewreunto set our hands end gsesls this
Bt dey of June, 1940,

Mary A. Rebedoux (BFAL)
Raymong Hse Rebedoux { SMAL}
Wils J. Mohe (2RAL)
Olgs . Mohe (WAL} . ’

STATT OF ALABAMA
CCUNTY OF BRALDWIN.

I, Kennath D. 79dnlche:, 2 Notary Public in and for szid County
and 4tate, do herebdy certify thet Nils J. Mohe and 0les 2. Mohe,
whoge n@nes gre signed to the foreseing conveysnce and who sre
known to me, cukﬁﬁwléﬁﬁpd before me on this dsy that being in-
Formed of The con%ents of uhe geld conveyarncae, they execubted the
game voluntarily on the day the same bears date,

And T do further certify that on the 5th dey of June, 19LC,
personally anveared hefore me the within named Olga 4. Rahﬂ known
5o me to be The wife of the within named Nils J. Mohe, who, belng
exanined senarate and apsrt from her husband, fouching her slgnature
To the within conveyance, scknowledged thet s‘M exacuted the same of
her own free will and accord, and without fesr, constrairt or thrests
on the part of her husbend.

Ziven under my hand thieg Bth day of Jun@ 1640

Kenneth U, Zadnichek, Notary Public
g2el. My Commisslon Expirss
' Jenuery 11, x942.

TALE OF ALABAWA
COUNTY CF BALDWIN.
I, Kenneth D. Zadnichsek, a Notary Public in snd fTor esld Jounty
and Stete, do hereby certify timt Raymond F. Rebedoux and Mery A.

Rebedoux, whose names zre signed to the foresgolng conveyance, and
who are known to me, acknowledgsd before me on this day thet, being
infermed of the contents of the said conveyance, they executed the
game volunterily an the day the szme besrs date. '

And T do furthér cesrtify thet on the 5th day of June, 1910, ver-
sonelly snpezred bﬁfore me the within namad Mary A. Rebedoux, known
to me to he Tthe wife of the within named Reymond 7. R?bﬂaoux who,
belng exemlned separete and ensrt from har husbend touching her sig-
nature to the within conveyance, acknowledge thet she executed the
gsame of her own free will end acnord and without fear, constrzsint
or threats on the pert of her husbs n3.

Given under my hand this Bth dey of June, 1G4O.

; Notsry Pubhliic
g Jenuery

11th, 1oke,

8mAL. ' Kenneth D. Zadnichek
My Commiseion Zwnlirs

ATATE 0" ATABAMA)Y ° Probate ﬂourt,
RALTDWI SOUNTY, )

Fllpl in office thie 28 dny of October, 19H0 2%t Q.
recorded ln Deed Book Neo. 73 N9 at peges 271-%; end T
#1.00 deed tFY and $2,1C Mavtmawe tax hes been “81@ a
l W

50 AM and duly
certify thet
g reculred by

G. W, Robertgong Judge of Prghate

MARGINAL NOTE: Along the mergin of page 272, apnesrs the following:
The Vendor's Lien resgerved in thls instrument having been paid
in full, the szme ig hereby cancellsd and ﬁischcfg@d of record
thils Nov Qi 1940,

Attest: Nile J. Mohe
&. W, Roberteon, Olza 8. Mohe.

Judge of Probate
by J. L. Kes-ler, Clk.

T o Yot (o Yo N



BTATT OF ALABAMA, )
BALDWIN county, )

I, &. ¥, Robertson, Judge of Probste for seid County,
in gald 3tate, do herehy ertlf"v the t the sbhove and foregoing
constitutes 2 full, %vue, accurate and complete copny of the
Dead with Vendor'!'s Lien given ’by Niie J. Mohe and wife to Ray-
mond F. Rebedoux and wife on June 5, 1940, ss the. eame apnears
of record in my office in Deed bhook Numoer 73 NS at pages 2?3-

272 ard J?K thereof.

Fiven under my hand iﬁﬁ/&ffiei&l geal At e the 1ith

day of February, A.D. 1944,

Tud~@ of’Dﬁ908us, BmldW3H County,
Alabang.,
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OLGA B, ﬂOHE- EQ&IT? NO. 817
' Jomclainant :
CIRCUIT COURT CF

e BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,
RAYHOND F. REBREDOUX et =1.

fiespondents |
RESPONDENT GOODEN'S REFLY BRIEF OF DEMURRERS TO BILL:
Complainant's brief ignores the first five grounds of demurver
other thean by & casual suggestipﬁ that the langusge used in the in-
gtrument under which she claims means something different from what
the words actually say. And this though the ?aper was drswn, not by
an unskilled layman to whose use of legrl terms a2 ceriain amount of
lattitﬁde is sllowed, but by 2 University graduate lawyer, trained in
~the use of langusge and prorverly presumed to mean what he said. Th&t
his use of the word "forfeith for “déf&ult" wes not a slip of the pen
but done advisedly is covered in ouf'earlier brief. Hence it is nob
for counsel, under any aspect of the ¢ase, to seek to impesch his own
labgusge. We Insis$ thexeiore that any one of the first five grounds
'sugtain5~the demurrer. _
- ¥ith no waiver of our contenbion that further argument. is unneceg-
sary, bub %o show the ethics end bona fides of our csuse we follow
~ bhrough Gamplainant&s rather el&borate aésaulﬁ to the ground that the
bill is without equity.

'Gmmplainanﬁ insists tiat %fs, Gooden is not & bone fide purchaser
for value in thet she was put on notice of Complainent's latent lien,
And right here we come %o another very vital distinction, namely, be-
twesen Deing put on potice =nd on inguigy. e were put on inguiry and

by the appilcation of due diligence saw on the records s lis pendens

notice in favor of an out-of-town Finsnce Company, filed by Complainsnt's

original counsel, alsc that the case on which this was baged was later




=

dismiscsed by him. We saw also on the records a deed irom Gomplainanﬁ
to the two Rébedeux’ conveying the land, déted June B, 1940 snd re-
serving o vendor's lien for $1400.00, the sum now ¢laimed but, with,
at that time, no mocrued interest. Lgter, and at the time of the
Federsl Land Bank Mortgages we see s Warrandy deed from Compilainant

o the Rebedoux' reciting that ¥"the land ie free of 21l éﬁcumbrances.“
We see too, the two Land Bank ¥ortgages snd know by these that Nrs,
¥ohe had been peid off and the land freed of encumbrance, otherwise
the Federal Lend Bank would not.have taken it as security. We also
kxnow that under Land Bank rules, not-bmly did the Rebedoux! have o
golemly certify that the lend was free of debt other than the balance
af the purchsse price ﬁo be pald off with the locan, but that ¥re. Mohe

also, when paid off, had %o certify that she was paid in full., This

is borne out by thecancellation of her vendor's lien on the following
Wovember 28th, After this representation was made, if there was any
lien reserved, it was far too "hoi" to risk placing on records The
Faderal Gavernment is rather partigular about such matters.

This much our inguiry ﬁas ghown us. But let us go furthser and
see whet Complainant's remarkeable sllsged quit-claim shows. It re-
cites an indebtedness, yes. Singulsrly enough the amount, plus in-
terest, of the lien subsequemtly ocancelled Bovemher 28th, but it re-

ligiously avoids eny menbion or glaim of a lien. Nor was any lis

vendens filed with the bill., Is thset notice of a lien to Mrs. Gooden,
who had her title examined and relies on the principle, set out clearly
by Judge Somerville in_Bell ve Tyson, 74 Ala. 353 and gquoted with
approval in Pollack vs Davison, 87 Als. at-SES and in cases since:

"¥e sre aware of no rule of law which makes notice of the

exis egc% of o debt congbructive notice of = secret llen
¢réntéd by an unrecorded morigage by which said debt is secured.”
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ﬁ&s.this.stﬁiious avoldance of any o¢lalim to g lien in the instru-
ment sccidental? Obwiously not. Mr. Brown had engineered through too
many Farm Loan wmortgages and had no intention of getting hie client
in a jam. Instesd of being notice of a lien to an immocent purchaser

who had made ail the inquiry expected of her, 1% Was_diréct_notice

tﬁat there was no lien.

Tae instrument gave Complainant the right to take over the place
were it gold under s defaulted morigage and also protected any bayments
she might meke to keep this from happening. But it was no natiee of a
lien and doee not become a gaiteclaim'uﬁtil.the Rebedoux' title is for
feited by foreclosure and thai has not hsprened. In fact, Gomplainant,
by her éwn acﬁion headed this off. $he is entitled in good falth %o
rspaﬁmeﬁt of what she éo palid out, bult as against'a béna fide purchaserz,

t0 nothing more. %§§ gron T e ﬁ;%;_'-,

& X . i 5 p e g
R U W = A

‘Respectfully submitted.
&re e 2 CA

Solicitor for Respondent, Bessie F. Goodffr -

A4 copy of the foregoing was malled to WMessrs Beebe & Hall this the

27th day of November, 1943,

"Bolicitor.
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OLGA §. MOEE, PLAINTIFF

)
PLATHTIFF.” ) IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Vs 1 )
) _BALDWIN COUNTY, ALADAMA
PAYMOND F. REREDOUZ, ET AL }
DEFENDANTS R IN BQUITYs
| < NO. 817

Qs
B

Qe
As
Qs

ﬁ&'

' TRSTIMONY OF JAMES J. VITQUS,
DTRECT EXAMTNATION OF JAMES J.

VITOUS, 3Y ELLICTT 6. RICKARBY,
ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENTS,

What is vour name?

James J. Vitous.

fihere do you live?

I live in Bilverhill, Alsbame, southwest of towns
Bow fars from the place the Rebedouxs farmed?

Across the road.

€& Do you remember in about June or July, 1942, being on the place

A.
Qe
A,

Qe

~when Mr. Gooden and Hr. Rickerby called there%

Yes, I remembers
Do you remember what was said to you at the time?
Well, I could not say off hende

Well, put it this way. Do you remember Wr. Ricksrby asldng if

either of you-gentlemen wes Mr. ¥ohe? Do you remember what you told him?

A
<,

A.

rented from Mr. Rebedoux at the time.

Qe
A
G
AL
a-
A.
s

&,

Yos .,
What was said Lo you about what you were doing on the place?
Well, he asked whether we had the right to farm it. Ve had it

¢

Under what right were you ferming at thet time?

_‘%5‘had rented from Mr. Rebedouxs

Whet orop dié you bave on the place?
Corne
You t0ld Mr. Gooden and lr, Rickarﬁy that et the time?

Yes
Were there any trespassing slgne there then?

Bo. A1l we had was this, e man by the neme of Webster told us to




Ty
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24
ﬁadiock the gates, and we did. We thought that was sufficient.
G+ So you were holdiﬁg‘under Riebedoux .
A« Yes.
CROSS EXAMINATION OF JAMES J. VITOUS BY
E. M. HALL, ATTORNEY FCOR THE PL&INTIFF.
&e You had the keys to the place?
L. T do not lnows |
i Q. Did Albert Vitous have.%he keys¥
A. T do mot believe he had the keys .
@+ Did rot Mr. Mohe end Albert eniter into & contract whereby
Albert would buy the property?
A. He had some sort of agreemeht, but I eould not say just what
it was.
. é. Did not &lbert go on the place from time to time and repair
the house, and replace broken windows? o
Ao We never repaired anything; just loocked after its
Q. Did you, or Albert?
K. You might say both - - we alweys went there together.
Q. Albert went to Mr. Hooks about buying the piace from Mr.:Mohe?
A. Yes, T believe he did.
Q+ He has been trying to~buy from eitﬁer one 7
ALe He has an agraement”with.ﬁoéks and with Rebedoux's representative.
Qe Yop did not have any'writteq papars with Rebedoux?
A, No, sire
Qs TYou say thét Albert did tell you and your-fathér that he was
going to buy the property?.
A Yés, sire
Q. Did he not tell you and your father that Mr. Mohe had turned
the property éverrto him-rAlbert?
L., Well, thaﬁ;is hard to enswer, exactly . - -
Q. Have you.paid any rent to Mr. Rebedoux?
As Nos

Q. Wlen did you first leern that Mr. Gooden or anyone elss
9
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Ba

owned the placs?

A. L believe Albert went to Mr. Rickerby's office, and he showed
him deed from Eebedoux to Mrs. Goodsnme

Q. Wes that beforé or after Albert tcld you he was getting the place?

A; Afters

Q. Now, Albert had talked with you and your fether from time
to time‘about buying the place?

A. Yes.

9« You knmow that &lbert had a contrect with ¥r. Hohe?

L. TYes, sir. It was an egreements

RE~DIRECT EXAMINATION OF JAMES J, VITOUS
BY ELLIOTT G. RICKARBY, ATTCRNEY FOR THE
' LECPONDENT .,

Qs HMr. Hell asked 1f you had peid any money for that lsass. Lhat
ig, péid Mr. Rebsdoux. |

Lo Yo, we did not pey him money.

Qs As a metter of fact, did vou not  pay him in advance?

L. Well, he owed us money. He had some‘crops pianted and we
had sultivatsd them, that was supposed.to be part of it. We had it
flxed up beceuse he owed Albert money.

CROBE EXAMINATION OF JAMES J. VITOUS
.BY H. M.zﬁﬁLL, ATTORHﬁY FOR THE PIATNTIFF,
Q. . Did Hebedoux owe you end your father, or did he owe Albert?

A, Well, s & matter of fast, he awed a1l three.

Jo. E. GOCDEN.

, DIKECT EXAVTWATICON OF}J» E. GOODEN

BY BLLIOYTT G. RICEARBY, ATTCRNEY POR

- RESPONDENT . -
Q.  Phet is your nare?.
A. J. E. Gooden «
Q. ™hat reletionship is Mrs. Bessie §. Gooden o you?
Ao Yy wife.
Qe Will youlook at this peper, and stete what it is?

(Attorﬁey here hands paper to J. E. Gooden)
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A. It is a desd from.Raymond Rebedoux and Mrs. #ary Rebedoux
to my wife.

.Q. ‘Was %hat.trade engineefed by you in behalf of Mrs. Goodent

Ae Yese |

G+ Will you stats just what you did ebout the matiter besfore you-
bought the property? Did you inquire into the bibtle?

L. Yes. |, After I understood that there was = tangle thereg-
and thet Vitous waéﬁcléiming something, I did not feel he had = right-to-
claim, wou ma&e 8 little abstract of thet plece, and it looked to me
like ¥r. Mcha‘did not have much chence there and I just went ahead.
6. Titous wanted to buy thet plece and I Just thought 1%t may be &
good idea to get held of it for the_ehénce'we might heve of selling.

Q; Did you geo %o the plecs to look at it? | \

A+ Yes, two trips. |

4. TWhen was that?

A+ I do ot pecall the month, but it was in 1942,  We mader 8
trip the;e and no one was there. I did not see eny signs or claims
tacked up.

Q,‘ Did you get in the house?

Ae One time we did. I do not remembsr which times But, ths
sacond time we went thefe, there were some men worling in the field, ang
they proved to be Mr. Vitous and hie son gethering corn. I understocd
he bad farmed it‘andjwas gathering the corn at the tims. We went
on the plece adjeining end gathered peréimmons, 50 1t must have been thd
fall of the yeer. I do not recell.

G« Was the Vitous there Mr. Vitous and aAlbert or the §ther boy?

A.  There was en elderiy mah,-and the son. I do not know themvvellu
enough}to tell. i did nobt unde:stﬁnd whéther he wes the brother or the soh. -

Q. Did either of the Vitoﬁsesntell you whaf they wers doiag there?

A Yes. Gatheriﬁg COris

Qe I mean, mder What right he was thera?

L. T undsrstood that he bad the place rented and was trying %o buys

Qe Who wes he renting from? |

As R@bedouxo



2. Did you nob know et the time that Albert Vitous or one of the
Vitous boys was trying to buy from dr. Mohe?
A.. Well, I did not separate the two men in my mind. T -do not khow
Just what took place. My whols idea wa; that there was a piace that was
gelng to be sold, snd thatb by'buyiﬁg that piace I stood & chance %o make some
Money
@¢ In other words, you pgot it at a bargain?
A Tese.
| Qs You got.it at such a bargain that you could take & chance against
any claim Mohe miéht heve ¥
4. T did not fesl that ilohe had much of a claims
. And you were willing to gamble the amount you paid or weres to
.pay for the deed against sny claim he might have?
Ao *ss. I did not think he hed much of & claim.
Qo Mr. Goodén, who drafted the deed from Rebedoux to Mrse.Geoden?
L. Mr. Rickarby. |
G« At the_time yovu sﬁarted to buy-the pProperty, whose name wsare
you goiﬁg to buy it in% |
. My'wifé’s name . I have been buying everything in her name.
Qu When wes the deed cheanged?
g. I do not know. |
Qe TWas 1t before or after Mr..énd ¥Mrs. Ré%edoux‘siéned'it?
A.. I think bafores
Qs It is possible that this deed wes made to you?
Ao Yes, I think it wase.
&. How do you always give your neme?
4. Most of time J. B. Gooden, somstimss John T. Goodeme Either one.
Q. But all your dseds are now taken in the ﬂéme Je Bs Gooden?
A+ My deeds ere taken in the neme of my wife.
Qs Do you remembér if this deed, when originally drawn, was mede to
J+ E. Gooden or John E. Gooden?
E. Ido not”renﬁmbar.

@+ hre you surs it was to convey the property to you in the beginning?




T s
A+ T am not sure. Mrn'Rickarby and I had quité & talk sbout
thet, and I told.him I bought it in my wife's names
_%.; But you de remember that it ﬁgs madeiin the beginning elther
to Bessie ¥ Gooden, Js E. Gooden-or Johm B. Gooden?
&+ That is my recollsction. |
Qs .You ars posifive; at the timé the deed wes sent eway, it was
net in the name of some third party as grentes? |
A. Well, I tell you I depended on Mr-’%ickarby‘to'draw that deed
and to gst it signed up. |
© 2. You told him to geﬁ the deed made to Mrs. Gooden?
4. Yes,
4« Have you gons into possession of that property, ir. Gooden?
A+ liell, yes. Mr. Vitous was farming ity
Q. 3But since that time, hes not Albert Vitous, the man who is
buying it from'Mr. Mohs, carried the keys to the place?
A. I de not know.'
Q@+ Have vou telked to Mr. or Mrs. M@he‘about the title to the.
property? .
A. T hﬁvé noka
Q. Then I ask you the questions about Mr. Mohs, you understand that

those questions are equally epplicable to Mrs. Mohe, do you not?

That ie, you heard that either Mr. or Mrs, Mohe hed & olaim?

w

A. I donot remember her having 2 claim. I left all thet up to
Mr. Kickarby, and did not poy much attention to it.

Q. Even in the deed that you made,.or that you.seéured, there Wefa
recitals in the deed to show that there were ad%erss élaimants, were there
not? - J

A, I gusss sc.

Q. At the tims yvou bought this property, Mr. Gooden, what wes a
fair and reesonable market wvelue for if? ’

Ao  Thet it hard to answer, being s real estate desler liks I am,

¢  Well, just approximetely what would you consider fair?

A. We decided that it would bring $2500400,



Qe - Did you know whether or not there wers anﬁ'mortgages against
the property? |

h. T did not know anything ~ - exeept I just left everything in Mr.
Rickarby's hands « |

Qe bid you meke any inquiry as to mortgages?

4. I do not think I did.

Q. Well, did Mr. ickarbyfmake 2 report to you sbout the title?
L. Yes. He made up-the sbstract T was teliing vou about - -

G. - Did it show mortgages?

A T do not remember what the abstract showedas

& Is thé c&nsidaration recited in the deed what you peid?

4. I could not say.- - - fes; ‘

Q@+« Ther you pald the amount for the deed for a piéce of property -
thet wes worth $2500?OO' Hdow was thet?

A. Well, T thought I goﬁld meke some moﬁeyg

Q.  The conside%ation‘you'ﬁaid to Rebedoux wes that yoﬁ wore taking
into sonsideration any expense or trouble that might come up in taking
" care of the Mohe claiﬁ?_

. lust have been something to that effest. I tell you, I left
everything in my ettorney’s handés I éxpected him tolook -out for it

Q. Now, Mr. Gooden, at thaf time did you know that there were
mertgeges to the Federal Land Bank and o ths Landrgank Commissionsr,
and thet ¥Mr. end ¥rs. Mohe were. keeping up thoé@ payments?

- A+ T had heard that the Land Bank had a mortgage.

Qe And you did.not know the amount?

A. T did not know the smount exactly. if T kﬁew, it bhas slipped
my memorys T imagine I inguired into. it .at the time but I do net think
I knew Mohe wes keeping it up. In other words, I waes not so well informed
of the situation, becmuse I thought Mr. Rickerby was looking out for it.

Qs Were yow and Mr. Rickerby buying it as pertners?

Af Vo«

& s He was just employed as counsel?

._A._m Yes *



8.

B« He sdvised you to go ahead and gémble against the Mohe
claim? | .

fe Well - - ~ =

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATICN OF J. E.
GOODENY BY ELLIOTT Ge RICKAREY
ATTORNEY FOR THE DEFENBANTSg
Qe In answer to Mr. Hall's inquiry, was it not understood that
Fou asked me to look into this and report to you whether vou would be
safe? _

A | Yesz.

Ge Andrl reported ﬁhat I had gotten an abstract and fpund this
Mohs contraqt, and did not think there was enything in i%, and had found
this farm loam? |

A, Yes.

Qs You knew of Mche's claim from my. statements?

A Yes, in & Way,rbut I understood his claim was kind of weaks
Qs> Was not that the }eason, to find out.if Mohe wes in posssssion,
that vou went out to look at that place? |

L. Yes. |

%+ And after you found that Yohe wes not in ?ossession, and that
Vitous‘waé cultivating it, you bought?

A« Yes. -

Qe T3 it not the understanding that the remaining $300. 00 that 13 to
be paid aut of that, is to have deducted from it my fees and expenses in
this metter?

k. Yas.

CROSS EXAMINATION OF J. B, COODEN
BY He M. HALL, ATTORNEY FOR THE
FPLAINTTFF,

Qs Mr. Gooden, at the time Nr, Rickarby reported the conditioms‘of

the title to you, did he or did he not tell you that there was saie kind of

2 deed or contract from Febedeoux to Mrs. Mohe?
A- Yesa



I, Bernice 5. Feid, the Commissioner nemed in the sgreement
ef’ counsel herein set forth, do hereby certify that thertestimony ‘of
fhe witnasses James J. Vitous apd J. B, Gooden was taken dovn by
me in writing et Silverhill, as to James J. Vitous, end st Feirhope,
Alabame, a5 to J. B. Gooden, on the 28th day of Janvery, 1944, after
bad duly cautioned snd sworn seid witnesses %o gpezak the truth, thg
whole truth, end nothing but ﬁhe truth, and that thev assented to end
swore to ﬁhe seme in my presence (the signing of the testimony of the
witnesses having been waived,) snd that I had préof rece  hsfore me of
the personsl identity of said witnesses. T further certify that I
not of counssl mor of kin to any of the prarties to said cause, aor in
any way interest in the result thereof. | |
And I herewlth return the seid depositions and agreement of couvnsel,
to the offinerof the. Kegister of the Cireuit Court of Baldwin Ccunﬁy,
Alabama,_in squity, as my full compliance with my dubties as such
Commiesioner vnder said agreement of counssl.

‘Given under my hend and seal this the

H&M vép M(%L)

Commissioner.

1044,




CLGA 8. HOHE - KC. 817
Complainant

EQUITY

ve : '

: CIRCUIT COURT QF

RAYHMOND F. HEBEDQUX et al : . '

~Respondents. - BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

Comes Beseie F. Geooden, by order of this Court made a‘party_
respondent to this cause and for answer to the Bill of Complaint,

sayS:

FIRST: Respondent admits the allegations of the first parsgraph of

the Bill as to the ages and residences of the original parties.

SECOKD: In answer to the segcnd paragraph of the Bill, Respondent
denles that Complainant is the owner or in possession of'the land
described in said paragraph and avers‘ihat at the time this Bill was
filed the 1and'belenged to and was in possession of Defendants

f Raymond F. and Mary &. Rebedoux, the ewners_bf record from whom
Respandent:1ater_acquired title by warranty deed s an innocent mar-
chaser for valuse, subjéctfonly to the Federal Land Bank mortgages
thereon. That Respondent is now the owner and in actual possession
by deed dated August 18, 1943, and recorded in Deed Book 78, Page 24,
of the Probate Record§ of Baldwin County. A4 copy of this deed is
hereto attached as Exhibit "AY |

THIRD: To the third paragraph of the Bill Respondent admits that

at the time same was filed the Defendants Rebedoux claimed ownership
of sasid land and further avers that they were in possession thereof
through & tenant who was farming same and who was in actual visible
occupancy claiming under the Rsbedoux' at the time when: this Respoendent
wasg negotiating for the purchase thereof. BSaid tenant continues to
held occupancy by permission of Respondent. As the veﬁdee of H. F,

and Mary A. Rebedcux, Respondent now asserts and claime title and

possession, and by permission of this Court here defends her title.

¥OURTH: Respondent admits_the-avbrment in peragraph fourth that
Complainsnt by warranty deed conveyed the lands in suit to the
Rebedoux' and shows that said deed expressly recited that the land

"was free of all encumbrances" and on this warranty Reepondent relied



B
at the time of her wﬁbseQuent purchase. That at the time'of the ex-
scution and delivery of Complainant's deed there was any further con-
gideration dus, Respondent.qﬁestians and demands proof but shows that
the document marked "Exhibit B,¥ while reciting an‘indebtedness of
%1144$32, expresély‘abStains from asserting any lien on the property

as security therefor and said paper ig therefore, notice that no lien

is ciaime&ieh the land. o SN

FIFTH: Respondent further denies th&tlﬂompléinant wags put in possession
of the land when the Rebedoux' left Baldwin County or at any time since
or that ‘'she 'wog Iin poaéessien when Respondent purchased, but avers

that on the contrary, the land at the time of the purchase was in the
custody and use of a tenant of the Rebédoux‘ who sc informed Respondent's

~ agent.

SIXTH: As mattsrs of defense Respondent further shows that."Exhibit B, ¥
- the insﬁrumenﬁ un&er whioh Gomplalinant claime, shows on iﬁs-face that
the condition under which it might become a guit-claim has not arisen
' 39& hence no fcffeituze of the property has occurred. BRespondent
admits that payments on the Land Bank Moritgages became delinguent

but denies that either mortzage was ever foreclosed whereby the prop-
erty would have been forfeited. Complainant's "Exhibit E" shows

that the-receipts for delinguent payments were made to R. F. and

M. A. Rebedoux though paid by Complainant.

SEVENTH: Resgpondent., for farther answer sayé that befoie purchasing
the property she had the Probate Resords examined aﬁd a report made-
by a competent abstractor. That said record showed not only'?hé
insbruments reoited in the Bill but an earlier deed retaining a
vendorts lien for £1400.00 and which lien was marked cancelled and
satisfie&-several monthe after the daté of Complainantis warranty

deed described in the Bill.

k-l

EIGHTH: That Complairant bas at no time been in open, notorious
_ and exclusive ccénpancy of the properiy, but on the contrary, prior
10 fhe purchase Respondent had neither actual nor constructive notice

~

of ocecupsncy by Complainant.



B
NINTH: That when Respondent's agent first went to the property he
foﬁn&?tha dwelling empty snd unoccupied, but the land was in active
culstivation with a growing Grop. However in a later visit Respondent's
husband tound on the place harvesting the orop of corm, & nearbyQ
neighbor who stated that he was cultivating-the placee through per—
missianxof Raymond Rebedoux,and thie man, Respondent later, asrowner;
continﬁed:in poeaession.

TeNTH: That: Respendent at the time wrote R. F, Rebedoux asking if .
Er. Mohe: was in charge of the place and was tela in reply that neither
Bebedoux nor his wife had givenzeither”camplainanﬁ or her husband pos=-
session. or authority of any kind over the property.

KLEVENTH: Respondent avers that she is an innoeént purchaser for

value without notice of any prior encumbrance after diligent inves-
tigation 6f all matters of whick she has been put elither actually or
constructively on gotiaé and a8 sucﬁ has both a2 legal and am eguitable

title %o the land desoribed in the Bill.

TWiLFTH: That Complainant's Bill being ome to quiet title, guiet, open
. and undisputed possession is an essential element and Respondent denies
that such possessiom existed at the time the Bill wae filed and therew

fore thie action caznnot be maintained.

THI&TE&NTH“ That the debt described in Gomplalnant's "gxhibit B,"

has been pald 4nfull and hence. said.instrument is w1thent consideration,

FOURTERNTH: Respen&ent-is iﬁform@d and beliéves;and on such informetion
now avere that at the time Complainant executed the deed copiled as:
¥Exhibit A" the congideration therefor was paid to her in fuli ag a
part of the proceeds of the loans effected at that time by the
Rebedoux'! with the Federal land Bank and Land Baﬁk Gommissioner and in
reaeipting.theréfer Gomplaiﬁant.expresslﬁrrepresented'that such pay-
ment'wag:accepte&win full of all indebtedness of mortgage;s-and she
cannot naWebe.hear&-te assert any further claim other than for re-
imbursement of paymeats:mé&e gubseguently in behalf of the Rebedoux!

on lean installments.



-

FIFTKENTH: That the instrument under which Gcmpl&inant claime is not
'as asserted by her, a guit-clain dee&,ibuﬁ is,.as by her duiyflabelled'
in ite eaption, an "Agreement For The Benmefit of Creditor® and at
beet. as sliown by the last paragxaph;tﬁerecfs ie but a mortgage to

secure repaymeunt of fuiure advancss.

THE PREMISES: CONSIDERED Respondent praye: that the Bill be dis-
miesed with her reasonable costs in this behalf éipen&eﬁ.

Bolicitor for Respondsnt,
Bessie F. Goodsen.

A copy of the foregoing Bill was mailed to the Henorable

Hubert M. Hall, Bay Minetvte, Alabama, on December 30th, 1943,

boo.ic 4 (P2,

Solicitor for Respondent, afoden.



EXHIBIT A (coPY)

KNOW ALL MsN BY THESE PHsSENTS that BAYMOND F. RsxBsDOUX and
MARY A. BeBsDOUX, husband and wife, parties of the first part, for
anc in consideration of the sum of SIX HUNDRED DOLLARS to them in -
hand paid by BESSIE F. GOODUsN, party of the second part. the receipt
of which is herebyfaekndwledged, do by these presents GHANT, BﬁRGAIE:
SELL and CONVEY unto the said party of the seeené part that certaia'
lot or parcel otf land in the County of Baldwin, State of alahamas
more particularly\desciibed as follows:

The Boutheastr Quarter of the Soﬁthwesti@uarter ot Bection 10,
Townehip Six Southk, Range Three Bast, subject $to two mortgages in
tavor of Federal Land Bank and Federal Land Bank Commissioner.

TOGETHER WILH ALL AND SIKGULAR the tenementss hereéifament&
and éppurteaanceSathereunte belonging or in anywise appertaining.

| TU HaVs AND TC HOLD the same unto the said party of the second
part, her heirs and asgignse, forewver. ”

Andlthe gaid Ravmond F. Rebedoux and Mary A. Rebedoux, for
thenselves, their helirs, executors:; administrators and assigns,
hereby covenant and agree with the said party of the second part,;
her heirps, sxegutors, administrators and assignsy that théy are
1awfu11yrs¢ize&'of an indeteagible estate in fee simplefin said
premises; of which they are in guiet and peaceable possessiom; that
8aid premises.are clear of all encumbrances except two PFederal Land
Barnk mortgages, and that they will forever WARRANT and DmFsND said
premises and the peaceable possession thereof unto the sald party
¢f the second part, her.heirs, executors, administrators and assigns,
7against the laﬁful claime of all persons whomsoever; except those
¢lairing under thée mortgages aforesald. | _

IN WIrns3S WHsuHEOF, the parties of the first part have hereunto
set thelr hands and seals on this the 18th day ot August, Nineteen

Hundred and Fortyp-two.

RAYMOND ¥, RwBrDOUX (SEAL)

MARY A. ReBgDOUX (SmAL)
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Brats OF INDIANA
COUNTY Or MARION
' I, Edith M. Barvon, a XNotary Publlc in and for.
gaid State ana Counsy, hereby cersify that Raymond F. Rebedoux asnd
Mary A. Rebedouxs his wife, whose names are signed to the foregoing
conveyance, and who are known to me, acknowledged before me on this
day that, being informed of the contente of the conveyance, they
executed the same woluntarily on ths day the same bears date,

"~ I further certify that on the 18th day of August, 1943, there
came before me the within named Mary A. Rebedoux, known to me to be the
sife of the within named Raymond F. Rebedoux, who, Dbeing examined
separate and apart from her husband, touching her signature to the
within conveyance; acknowledged that she signed the same of her
own free will and accord, and withous fear, consiraint, or threats
on the part of her husband,

In GIvHaB8 WHaHEOR, I hereto set my hand and seal on this the
18tn day of August, 1942, '

sDITH M. BARTON
Hot&ry9Publiaa Marion County, Indiansa.

My Commission expireszﬂeb. 10, 1945,
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